


meaning of Section 366.093(3). Accordingly, FPL hereby submits its Second Request for
Extension of Confidential Classification.

4. All the information designated in Exhibit A to the March 8, 2021 Request remains
confidential. Accordingly, Exhibits A and B remain unchanged and will not be reproduced or
reattached here.

5. A Second Revised Exhibit C is included to reflect a new declarant. The declaration
of Nidhi Purohit in support of this Request is included as Second Revised Exhibit D.

6. The Confidential Information is intended to be and has been treated by FPL as
private, its confidentiality has been maintained, and its disclosure would cause harm to FPL and
its customers. Pursuant to Section 366.093, such materials are entitled to confidential treatment
and are exempt from the disclosure provisions of the public records law. Thus, once the
Commission determines that the information in question is proprietary confidential business
information, the Commission is not required to engage in any further analysis or review such as
weighing the harm of disclosure against the public interest in access to the information.

7. As the declaration included in Second Revised Exhibit D indicates, the documents
include competitively sensitive information, the disclosure of which would impair the competitive
business of FPL and the counterparties to its contracts. Specifically, the confidential documents
contain information provided pursuant to FPL’s contracts that prohibit FPL from disclosing the
subject data. Disclosure of this information would impair FPL’s efforts to contract with third
parties for their services on favorable terms in the future, to the detriment of FPL’s customers. FPL
treats such information as confidential and does not disclose it, except as required by law, to
entities or persons other than the customer absent the customer’s consent. This information is

protected pursuant to Section 366.093(3)(e), Fla. Stat.




8. Nothing has changed since the Commission entered Order 0312 to render the
Confidential Information stale or public, such that continued confidential treatment would not be
appropriate.

9. Pursuant to Section 366.093(4), F.S., the information for which confidential
classification is granted remains protected from disclosure up to 18 months unless good cause is
shown to grant protection from disclosure for a longer period. The nature of these materials will
not change in the next three years. Therefore, to promote administrative efficiency, FPL requests
confidential classification for a period of thirty-six (36) months. Upon a finding by the
Commission that the Confidential Information remains proprietary and confidential business
information, the information should not be declassified for at least an additional thirty-six (36)
month period and should be returned to FPL as soon as it is no longer necessary for the
Commission to conduct its business. See § 366.093(4), Fla. Stat.

WHEREFORE, for the above and foregoing reasons, as more fully set forth in the
supporting materials included with or incorporated in this Request, Florida Power & Light
Company respectfully requests that its Request for Extension of Confidential Classification be
granted.

Respectfully submitted,

Maria J. Moncada, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
David M. Lee, Esq.

Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420
Tel.: (561) 691-7263

Fax: (561) 691-7135

Email: david.Lee@fpl.com

By: _/s/David M. Lee
David M. Lee
Florida Bar No.103152
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